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for each fellow atRs. 200. So, thisis
how the money is squandered.

Another Chairman—you may find it
out—whenever he wants to go to Calcutta
he books a plane ticket tor Calcutta, another
for Delhi, another for Cochin, book, another
ticket for Allahabad Or somewhere else and
20 he has four plane tickets. Three tickets he
cancels and on one he goes. When 1 asked
an officer why he does these things, he said,
"He does not want his officers to know
where he iz going. He may go to Calcutta
but they should not know it"".

There are many instances like thiz which
I would like to elaborate for the information
of the hon. Minister. These Bank Chairmen
are behaving in an obnoxious, manner. You
have to control them. If you don't control
them, they wuili not only become
uncontrolled but they will try to conirol the
Government and your Government is
already in trouble.

Madam, I have many more points to
cover but, for want of time, I have to close.
Thank you very much.
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SHRI SUBRAMANIAN SWAMY:
Don't derail the. discussion!
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STATEMENT BY MINISTER

Derailment of 8033 Ahmedabad—
Howrah Express on Badnera—Wardha
section of Central Railway

THE MINISTER OF PRAILWAYS
(SHRIC. K. JAFFER SHAREEF):
Madam, I lay on the Table of the House a
statement regarding the derailment of the
8033 Ahmedabad-Howrah Express on
9.7.1992 on the Badnera-Wardha section
of Central Railway.

SHORT DURATION DISCUSSION ON
IRREGULARITIES AND FRAUDU-
LENT TRANSACTIONS IN BANKS
AND OTHER FINANCIAL INSTITU-
TIONS—Contd.

THE VICE-CHATRMAN (SHRIMATI
SUSHMA SWARAT); Shri Syed Sibtey
Razi.. Not present. Dr. Y. Sivaji.

DR. YELAMANCHILI SIVAIJI
(Andhra Pradesh): Madam, the Report of
the Janakiraman Committee iz misleading.
Tha appointment of the Janakiraman
Committee is also deceitful. Janakiraman
happens to be the Deputy Governor of the
Reserve Bank of India. He happens to be on
the Board of Governors of the State Bank of
India as well 33 the National Housing Bank.
All these three are the culprits in this scam.
Appointing one of the culprits to investi gate
into the same is something funny.

Mr. Janakiraman, in his Report, wants to
assert that the Reserve Bank of India itself
came to know about this scandai and that on
30th June it started investigation on its own.
But the facts are to the contrary. Th, fact Is
that on 28th February the Income-Tax
Department raided the offices of Harshad
Mehta, and they found and seized the
computerised accounts. Harshad Mehta do
not co-operate with the Department
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[Dr. Yelamanchfli Sivaji] Then they
requisitioned the services of a computer
engineer from Coimbatore. When decoding
took place, the-computer showed enormous
amounts of money being flown from
various banks including the State Bank of
India as well as the National Housing Bank
etc. etc. Then the Income-tax Department
issued notices to various banks. Then only
the banks came to know about the scandal.
But the Janakiraman Committee says that
the Reserve Bank by itself cam, to know of
it and that it started the investigation, which
is very much misleading

Madam., the Finance Minister knowingly
or unknowingly is every time asserting and
protecting Mr. Venkatraman, the Governor
of the Reserve Bank. I do not know what is
transpiring between the Fisance Minister
and the RBI Governor. It appears that th,
RBI Governor is blackmailing the Finance
Minister. Thereby the- Finance Minister is
compelled to protect the Reserve Bank
Governor.

M~™adant, 1s it not a fact that the Reserve
Bank Governor, Mr. Venkataraman, called
a meeting of the heads of all the financial
institutions sometime about a months or two
months back and asked them to unload the
government securities that were held by
them ? He wanted the banks and the
financial institution to un-7oad their
securities as well as the shares they were
having with them, and, at the same time, he
knew pretty well that large amounts, have
been siphoned oft to Harshad Mehta. So, on
the one hand he pressurised the financial
institutions to unload their securities, and on
the other hand he allowed thousands of
crores of rupess to be siphoned off to
Harshad Mehta so that all the securities that
were unloaded, all the shares that .were
unloaded, by the financial institutions could
be taken away by Harshad. Mehta.

Madam,'is it not a fact that Goiporia, the
Chairman of the State Bank of India, issued
a Statement sometime in' the first' week of
Aprir that all the amount' has been -repaid?
Journalists asked where-from Harshad
Mefatahad got so" much, hundradg. and *
thousands of crores of rupees, to pay bafck
to the State  Bank
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of India. There 1is no answer. So,
sometimes it was talked about and dis
cussed in the capital  market that
the mofley has been siphoned
off from our country too.
The people were guessing that some smug-
gling activity had take, place and the
mafia money from the smuggling activity ete.
has been utilised for the share market. Since
February 28 till today the Finance Minister
never went on record warning the gullible
investors from the middle class and the lower
middle class about the mischief in the share
market. On the other hand he want on
record stating that the shar, market was going
up because of their new economic policy
and the Budget proposals. He further went on
record saying that that exhibited growth of the
economy. But the fact is that Rs. 3,500 crores
or much more than that has been swindled
away and the middle class which had invested
in the share market lost more than Rs. 4,500
crores. Mr. Kamal Morarka compared the
present Government with those of the
Mundra's days or Jawaharlal's days. Those
days were different. I don't expect Mr.
Manmohan Singh more close to the Prime
Minister than what the then Finance
Minister, Mr. T. T.Krshnama-chari, was
to the then Prime, Mr. Jawahar, lal Nehru.
But my point is that they are not so sensitive.
I, the State Bank of India 98 per cent of the
shares are held by the Reserve Bank of India.
So, the Reserve Bank is also guilty. The
National Housing Bank is wholly a subsidiary
of the RBI. Mr. Janakiraman is on the Board
of Directors of all these Banks. Mr.
Janakiraman wants to divert the issue and
says that for want of implementation of the
Narasimhan Committee Report all these
things happened. But to my knowledge the
Narasimhan Committee Report did .not
mention about the.-securities' provisions.
Definitely,  the. Finance Minister wants to
divert the entire issue by" taking it from the
Janakiraman Committee Report to  the
Narasimhan Committee Report. So, | is
misleading.

It is a fact that two varieties of frauds
took place.! One" is 'that the State Bank of
India, the Reserve Bank' of India and the
National Housing Bank.. These were
controlled by Harshad Mehta and bis gang.
The second variety is the Bank of
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Karad and Mercantile Bank controlled by
Bhupen Dalai and others. In both the cases
whether it is the Income Tax Department or
the CBI or some other agency, the entire
amount acquired is Rs. 200 crores. So, where
does the other money go and what is the way
to get it back ? It appears the money has been
carried away to Swiss banks and the
Government is not serious enough to see that
itis recovered.

THE VICE-CHAIRMAN (SHRIMATI
SUSHMA SWARAJT): You conclude within
a minute.

DR. YELAMANCHILI SIVAIl:  You
can be gracious if you allow some more time

About two months back one of the cousins
of Harshad Mehta was found having an
account with a Dubai bank with $5 lakh or
more. The enforcement department was
ifonned. Meanwhile that fellow flew wvia
Kathmandu to Dubai. It is reported in a
section of the press. So, instead of plugging
the loopholes in all these things th. Finance
Minister goes on record statig that the share
market growth is due to the new economic
policy.

SHRI JAGESH DESAI; He never claimed
like that.

THE VICE-CHAIRMAN (SHRIMATTI
SUSHMA SWARAD; Jagesh Ji, don't in-
terrupt him. He has got only one minute. Dr.
Sivaji, kindly conclude.

DR. YELAMANCHILI SIVAIL  Un-
fortunately another scam took plac, in
Andhra Bank at Hyderabad. The Andhra
Bank lost about Rs. 106 crores. The entire
profit of the Andhra Bank during last year
waS Rs 8 crores. Without mentioning about
their bad debts of Rs.'38 crores, the State
Bank of India, as per their balance sheet
showed a net profit of Rs. 100 Crores" last
year, whereas the same State Bank of India
paid more than'Rs. 40 crores as legal
commission/brokerage  to*Mr:  Harshad
Mehta. But the entire banking system in 'he
country gets about Rs. 250 crores or so'.as
profit. According to the figures supplied by
the Finance Minister in his state-
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ment, as well as the Janakiraman Com-
mittee's report, the money yet to be re-
covered is mor, than Rs. 2000 crores. So at
the present rate, the Govermmment and the
banking system requires ten t, fifteen yetrs
to recover the lestet. So what steps does the
Government propose to take to speed up
the recovery of losses?

The Finance Minister went on record in
this House that due 'o agriculture”. fl»id
debt relief schemes, several thousand
crores
of rupees had been swindled away. It
gave a wrong signal to the borrowers
not to pa/ th, meney to the banks. Bu
the present scam gave a wrong signal to
he entire country. Whenever a Bank
Manager Or an oTicial of
the bank approaches the loanee t; pay back
the loan, the loanee says "Baba, what are
you asking ? When more than Rs. 3000
crores has been swindled away by four or
five people, you are asking me to pay back
my loan of Rs. 10,000 or Rs. 15,000!" So
the credibility of the banking system has
been eroded. The banking system is not in
a position to recover these small loans. So
what steps would the Government like to
take in this regard?

There are several scams right fiom the
lower level to the Reserve Bank of India
level and to the level of the Finance
Ministry. At the end I would like to suggest
to the Finance Minister to close down the
banks and give basking' holidays in the
country for fifteen days to check” the-entire
records 'n all the- banks. If it is done, I am
sure, many more skeletons in the cupboards
will come out. It may run into lakhs and'
lakhs of crores of rupees.

So with these remarks, I would like to
thank you. Madam.

SHRI MADAN BHATIA (Nominated):
Respected Vice-Chairman, T have stood
up before this honourable House to -share '
with the honourable Members of this
House only a few Constitutional aspects. , 1
welcome the statement or the announce-
ment which has-been made by the hon. Prime
Minister in this honourable House deciding
to constitute a-Joint-Parliamentary
Committee -to go into the entire gamut .
of-the working of th, banking system in
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[Shri Madan Bhatia] this country. It is
one other gigantic step taken in the series ol
steps taken by the Government of India to
unearth a gigantic fraud which has come to
light in this country. It is also a reflection of
the spirit of consensus which is the
hallmark of the politics of the honourable
Prime Minister of India.

W, know about the Congressional hearings
in the United States into matters of great
public  importance, public hearings and
public investigations. Madam, I think, time
has teme when such Congressional
investigation which is a part of the system of
the Congress inthe United States, should
become a part of the Parliament system in
this country. This step will go a long way
towards establishing a precedent in  this
regard. Having said that, T would like to bring
to the notice of the hon. Finance Minister
only one point for which, in fact, T have
stood up. I had no intention to participate in
the debate except when this announcement
was made by the hon. Prime  Minister
which I wholcheartedly, along with th,
entire House, welcomed. And I have said
that. If the working of the banking system in
this country is to be inquired into, if it is to
be inquired into as to how the banking
system in this, country had been functioning
in the past and is functioning at present, what
the lapses or weaknesses in  this banking
system are which have allowed the entire
banking system to be not only held to ransom
but to be atrociously bemi to commit this
gigantic fraud and what steps should be taken
t; plug the loopholes so that in future such
frauds are not committed, there cannot
be a more effective instrument than a
Joint Parliamentary Committee to g, into
these questions. But we have to be very
careful in framing the terms of reference of
the Joint Parliamentary Committee. Will this
Committee be also authorised to investigate
the criminal offences committed or alleged
to hav, been committed by particular
individuals? Will this Joint Parliamentary
Committee be also competent and authorised
to go into, investigate and inquire into  the
offences alleged to have en committed by
men like Harshad
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Mechta? Will this Joint Parliamentary
Committee be also competent and authorised
to go ino the offences alleged to have been
committed by individuals who have been
specifically named in the Flrst Information
Report? Will this Joint Parliamentary
Committee be also competent and authorised
to inquire into the offences alleged to have
been committed by individuals who become
the accused before the courts in actual trials
in respect of those offences ? These are the
questions which require considerable
thought before the terms of reference are
finally framed because investigation or
inquiry into a criminal offence committed
or alleged to have been committed by a
citizen of this country who may have already
been named in the FIR who may already be
facing a trial  on that particular offence
before a cowrt of law, is not contemplated
by the criminal jurisprudence of this coun-
try. The reason is Constitutional. Article 21
of the Constitution says tha no per-person
shall be deprived of his personal liberty
except in accordance with the procedure
established by law. Now  the
Supreme Court says that investigation into
an offence is also a procedurs which must b,
established by law. Therefore, the
question will arise whether the Joint Par-
liamentary Committe© has the sanction of
any law made by Parliament which autho-
rises it to "hold an investigation into
offences alleged to have been committed by
particular individuals. This question will
arise and this hon. Hous, will join me in
applying its mind—I am only saying
applying its mind—to this issue.

Secondly, Madam, supposing, I name
Harshad Mehta. He has been named in the
FIR. He is called to appear and give
evidence before the Joint Parliamentary
Committee. It may be open to Harshad
Mehta to say, "Since I am already an
accused in this case, in this matter, in these
offences which the Committee is enquiring
into, I cannot be compelled to become a
witness against myself under article 22 of
the Constitution. I, therefore, refuse to
testify before this Committee. Then
disturbing,  embarrassing or  legally
complicated situations may arise.
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Thirdly, Madam, supposing, Harshad
Mehta after the FIR has been allowed or any
other individual against whom FIR has been
lodged has also finally been proceeded
against before a competent court of law like
the special court and he becomes a full-
fledged accused before the court of law and
the court of law initiates a trial into that
particular offence and the Committee also
seeks to hold an enquiry or investigation into
that particular offence, will it not be open to
that individual to say that after this enquiry,
after he has become the subject-matter of
trial in this particular offence, this
Committee 18 not competent to hold a
parallel enquiry? Will not this amount to
double jeopardy 7 This again will be a
constitutional cuestion. 1 am only sharing
my constitutional views with the hon
Members of this House and it is only for this
purpose, apart from welcoming
wholcheartedly the states ment made by th,
Prime Minister, that T have stood up and I
have already said that this is another gigantic
step taken # the series of steps by the
Government lo unearth the truth and there
cannot be a more powerful instrument to go
into th, question of the entire working of the
banking system in order to prevent such
gigantic frauds in firture tha, the Joint
Parliamentary Committee which has been
announced by the hon. Prime Mimister
reflecting his spirit of political consensus
which has been his hall-mark ever since he
assumed office as ti, Prime Mimster of this
country. Thank you.

SHRI GURUDAS DAS GUPTA:
Madam, there has been enough rhetoric and
fireworks. There have been com-plimentg
and condemnation. But at the fag end of the
discussion, flattered by the presence of the
hon. Finance Minister, I beg to draw the
attention of the Government and the country
to a number of facts that lead me fo believe
that the Reserve Bank of India had the full
knowledge of what was going on in the
commercial banks and also in the private
and foreign banks. In fact, let me at the
beginning straightway say that I refuse to
accept that the Reserve Bank of India acted
on it, own and has found out the clue to the
fraud. let me straightway ay it is not the in-
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vestigation of the Reserve Kink that Ins led
tothe  exposure of the  present episode.
It was , tip from the Income. Tax
Department that made the Reserve Bank
move. Therefore, it is not on the basis of its
own investigation or wisdom that the
startling revelations came to light. A
pei son who was only a clerk, petty clerk,
in an insurance company several years
back suddenly became fabulously rich,
that might have raised the eyebrows of
some of the people  of the economic
espionage section.  Thai is basically, in
my opinion, the reasonthat led to the
disclosure. Of course it is true that the
Reserve Bank would not have acted on
the tip off even if there was a report
appearing in a na tional daily.
Therefore, according to me, the
Reserve Bank was made to move, it
didnot move onits own.

While coming to the question that the
Reserve Bank had full knowledge of what
was going on in the foreign banks, in the
Indian Banks, private and public. may I
refer to a number of inspection reports,
secret inspection reports, thai were prepared
by the Reserve Bank about the working of
three categories of national banking. All
these reports are-secret. Since I hav? been
able to fet copies of the report*, I beg to
place before you certain facte that seem to'
be moie startling than the exposure made by
the fraud itself- All these revelations, secret
itports, prove that ite only job of the Reserw
Bank was to issue guidelines, was to issue
sermons, was to issue directives and there
was "° mechanism whatsoever set up by the
Reserve Bank to -see whether the guidelines
"ere being implemented or not. Therefore,
the Reserve Bank acted as a saint or as a
philospher without having the
administrative will or the decisiveness to
ensure the implementation of its own
guidelines. Madam, the first inspection
report that T am referring to is the inspection
report, secret inspection report, submitted
by the Reserve Bank about the foreign
banks in the country. The fa-port is signed
by Dr. Amitav Ghosh and it is regarding the
review of the worWat
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of the foreign banks of the period 1989-90.
The Review Report signed by Mr. Amitav
Ghosh, Deputy Governor, categorically
states that there are serious irregularities in
the portfolio manage™ ment of the foreign
banks. It categorically refers to 'off-bal ance’,
'off-balance items. The Report speaks of
gerious mismanagement going on in the
foreign banks. Madam, I hope vyou
understand the terminology 'off-balance
item' which means a large part of the
business carried on by the banks is not being
shown m the balance-sheet. This by itzelfis
a violation of law. And that Report which
reviews the working of the banks several
years back categorically states that there is a
sudden spurt, sudden jump, m the volume of
the profit of the banks. The National
Grindlays Bank i, being referred to. The
profit of the National Grindlays Bank had
jumped by hundred per cent, in a particular
case by three hundred per cent. Therefore,
this sudden phenomenal rise in the profit of
the foreign banks i, also startling. It is not
only a mismanagement of the portfolio, it is
not only an inadequacy in the management,
it i; not only an irregularity, but it iz a
sudden phenomenal rise in the profit of the
foreign banks that this Report refers to. At
the end of the report signed by Mr. Amitav
Ghosh, it has. been stated that strict
guidelines have been issued to the foreign
banks and it iz expected that they will
comply with the directives. Here ends the re-
port. It was submitted in 1989-90. The
Reserve Bank knew what was going on in
the foreign banks.

SHRI JAGESH DESAT: What is the date
of the report?

SHRI GURUDAS DAS GUPTA: It iz of
1989-90, that iz about 2 years ago. There
ends the matter. Not a finger was raised, not
a file was prepared, not a man -moved to
find out whether the guidelines in the- report
had been implemented. This is a report of
1989-90. Naw, suddenly it iz a revelation for
the Janakiraman Committee. .But it was a
revelation to the Reserve Bank of India
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two years ago and ther, was no actionj I
don't mind who was the Finance Minister, it
may be Prof. Madhu Dandavate, it may be
Shri Yashwant Sinha, it may be Dr.
Manmohan Singh. But it is the country that
loses. It is the Reserve Bank which is
inactive. It is the Ministry of Finance who
can be accused of total dereliction of duty.
No action was. taken despite the finding that
the foreign bank, were in default. There was
a mismanagement of portfolio.

There is another secret report I have been
able to get hold of It is signed by Mr.
Gurumurthy of Rezerve Bank and it is about
United Commercial Bank (UCO Bank; and
the Minister finds satisfaction in declaring
that the Chairman has been di smissed. What
happened to this bank? I am just referring to
it. The report was submitted on 13th JTanuary
1992,

It refers to wvarious portfolio misma-
nagement and deficiencies. It iz stated that
the securities against money paid out have
not been received

sagwean (swd; guay @ )
Ere qEE oy, At on fae
Far BN

SHRI GURUDAS DAS GUPTA:
Madam, I can just sit down.

syewmus { TR e wraE)
7, W o faqer wiw d@ifwy

SHRI GURUDAS DAS GUPTA:
With the concurrence of the House I would
like to get more time because I am placing
before the House the documents.

SnanTne (siwat gewr =) ¢
qE |, e1g¥EE I wmd 9 §

SHRI GURUDAS DAS GUPTA: No, I
can just sit down.
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SHRI GURUDAS DAS GUPTA: In
the middle part of the dizscussion there
cannot be a curb on time.

At (ATl g W)
zan A qa guT & 4 frel & ma y
Ty a8 fAar 2

SHRI GURUDAS DAS GUPTA:
Something was written on the paper bat
something wags allowed to b, carried on.

IquRTTE (2wt gEwT eawE)
Agi, 7Y, Pagar-fager waq gwr 3,
IAg o#ty fagz fEelY ST wEH
fgerr 2

SHRI GURUDAS DAS GUPTA; I

would request youtogive me a little
more time.

Femeteaa (fmdt gawm s
o gfan, ¢ I neg w8 AT
Tfma Afse

SHRI GURUDAS DAS GUPTA: Any
way, th, report on UCO Bank submitted on
13th January signed by Shri Guramurthy,
Director of Reserve Bank in Calcutta, says,
I am quoting—

Apart from official transactions, the
Bank's Hamam Street Branch in
Bombay has unauthorizedly indulged
in investment transactions of large
Magnitude with a daily turnover
betweeen hundred and thousand
crores of rupees at the behest of
certain broker? by issuing Bank's
official receipts . as sellers thereby
exposing the Bank fo serious
damage.  The transac-
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tions are reported to have been
stopped and receiptzs are being
redeemed.”

The same story; the sam, revelation; th,
same startling facts; the sam, inaction of the
Reserve Bank of India; the same sermon and
the same abszence of any mechanism to find
out whether th, directives of the Reserve
Bank have been carried out This, report was
submitted on 1st January 1992. May I ask
the Minister: Is jt not a caze of dereliction of
duty on the part of Reserve Bank of India
to_ find out such reports of ingpection and
to remain totally idle? But thisis not th, full
story. Let me give you a third report. This is
about the Bank of Karad, This wa, also a
secret report. It is captioned as "Secref”. It iz
a letter addressed to the Chairman of Bank
of Karad by the Reserve Bank of India. May
I invite your attention to th, then Deputy
Go-venor, Mr. A Ghosh's D.O. letter dated
26 July, 1991 pointing out cerfain serious
dizquietening features observed by us in the
gecurities transactions undertaken by some
of the banks and advizing you to frame,
advizging vyou to implement a suitable
investment policy to ensure that the
operations in securities are conducted in
accordance with sound and acceptable
business practices. {Tnferruptions). This was
far before. The date wag illegible. This was
taken away from the record, (Fferrup-
tiong). It categorically refers to the letter of
Mr. A. Ghosh, 1 am not reading the whole
letter. At the end of the letter it is stated:

"We are, however, greatly concerned
to observe th, following
irregularities during the course of
recent scrutiny of securities frans
actions of the Bombay main
branch.”

It was much before. What were the
irregularities? The bank had entered into
buy-bills with non-bank clients in non-
Government securities; the bank continues
to issue BRs on behalf of the broker clients;
there are instances of bouncing Of SGL
forms issued by the bank fo favour of
purchasing instifutions
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for want of sufficient balance in the SGL
accounts. It is clearly a fraud. Therefore, the
fraud in the Bank of Karad was detected by
the Reserve Bank of India much before the
order for the liquidation wag given. These
three reports categorically prove that the
villain of the piece the Ressrve Bank of,
India and the Reserve Bank of India is in the
dock. After receiving these three categorical
reports, they had not found any reaction.
Madam, this is one part pf the story. After
the fraud has been detected, after the
Janaktraman Committee has issued a
circular and after the IPC has been
announced, let me tell you what is going on
in the bank. I am producing the latest second
report. After this that hag happened. Just see
what is going on. Just imagine whai has
been the reaction of the banking department.
All that has been told to the Parliament is far
from reality. There is a double standard. In
Parliament a Minister makes a statement.
But elsewhere in the banks it is a total
anarchy which is going on. Let rne read
before you. If the House projects th, service
of a poor bank clerk who happens to be the
Workman Director of Andhra Bank, I am
prepared to aive his name.

Since it is in the interest of the nation. . .
{Interruptions). There is more than one. We
have been castigating the trade unions. This
is the first time a trade union leader is
risking his Job. He comes out in the open
and declares, "I am not going to sign a
manipulated balance-sheet? This is a case of
patriotism. Will you protect patriotism? Or
under your care corruption will thrive! Let
me read out the report and the letter. After
all that has happened, sce what is going on
In the bank. It has referred to the Chairman,
and managing Director of Andhra Bank.

"Dear Sir,

Reference: Balance-sheet.

I want the list of accounts showing total
bad and doubtful debts because the papers
are given on the table."
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The papers are given just on the table, not
before the meeting so tnat they can quickly
get the signatures.

"I require time to study the same
papers. I agree with the auditors that
the bank should show actual position
ofloss in the balance-sheet. Since the
actual provision for Rs. 44 crores is
not being made as insisted by the
auditors, therefore, I am unable to
sign the balance-sheet until and
unless it shows the true state Of
affairs, i.e. there is no profit of Rs. 8
crores at all. It is a manipulation of
figures. I am unable to sign. T refuse
to sign sucb a balance-sheet where
the profit has been manipulated.”

This letter i, written by a poor trade
unionist as a sign of patriotism to the
Chairman of the Bank. What was the
response? What was the drama? On 19th of
last month a meeting of the Board of
Directors ha* taken place in Hyderabad. Tn
the meeting itself the Chairman said that the
auditors were insisting for a bad and
doubtful debts provision to the extent of Rs
44 crores. The Chairman said that he was
unable to do it and his position was
supported by the Government's
representative on the Board of Directors. The
position of the Chairman that the
mampulated report may be made official was
supported by the representatives of the
Ministry of Finance and the Reserve Bank of
India. I would like to know from the
Minister whether, if my report i, correct, he
would take disciplinary action against th,
representative of the Reserve Bank of India
and the representative of the Ministry of
Finance. It was because of the trade union
leader that it was not signed and the meeting
had to be adjourned, It was decided to hold
the meeting the next day and the venue was a
hotel. No meeting was held the next day and
only the Balance Sheet was circulated for
signatures. One after another the signatures
were ensured at the instance of th, Chairman
and the representatives of the RBI and the
Ministry of Finance. Even then this poor
soul refused to fall in line.  This man
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wrote a letter to th© Reserve Bank of India
but be has not received any responge. This
is what iz going on in the Banks. I refuse to
believe that under the present organization
ami psychology there iz going to toe any
improvement. You are speaking about the
Bank of Karad The Bank of Karad i$ a
brokers’ bank. Why has the Chairman of the
brokers' bank not been arrested? Tell me.
The person who was responsible for issuing
bank receipts much in excess of their
rezerve and security has not been arrested
go far. Why? Tell me why the poor bank
clerk will not be rewarded. Just tell me.
This is not the only case...

IrrTram (sfwedt g waom )
A%q §gF AT & T &, @A
F ANHT 49T of, g fase oo
¥ aF § O waha A @mr ¥
aT ¥ ¥ w5y 7 e sy o

SHRI GURUDAS DAz GUPTA: The
Bank of Baroda ha, shown profits.
The profit was shown after adjusting
the profit and loss account and after
ad- fisting the interest shown against
invest ment in a bank. At the end of
the Balance sheet there iz aline by the audi
tors that the bank i, on liquidation and,
therefore, money may notbe received.
This is the kind of manipulation that
is going on. This House bears witness
to the discussion we had during the
Janata rule. I had demanded transpa
rency. After thi, exposure the Reserve
Bank of India iz bent upon concealing:
the truth. There has been a clear-cut
directive from the Reserve Bank of India
to all the nationalised banks that the
balance sheet shoulld be prepared in such
a way that it does not reveal the real
state of affairs {terruptions) ...

SHRI MANMOHAN SINGH: Madam, a
very seriol, charge iz being made. I want
him to substantiate his charge...
{hterruptions)... He says that after’ the
exposure the Reserve Bank of India has
issued instructions that the balance-sheet
should be prepared in a manner whjch
would  distort the whole thing;...
{terruptions)...
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THE VICE-CHATRMAN (SHRIMATI
SUSHMA SWARAT): Mr. Duradas Das
Gupta, he wants you to substantiate your
charge... (Tnferruptions) ...

SHRI GURUDAS DAS GUPTA: A* a
Member, of Parliament I am levelling these
charges. Not only that but *U the 28
nationalised banks are in the red; th, UCO
Bank, the Punjab and Sind Bank and the
New Bank of India... {Fiferruptions)...

SHRI MANMOHAN SINGH: Madam,
I want him... (Tferruptions) ...

THE VICE-CHAIRMAN (SHRIMATI
SUSHMA SWARATJ): We wants you to
substantiate... (nferruptions) ...

SHRI GURUDAS DAS GUPTA: Kindly
bear with me. I am saying categorically
that I will give you facts.... (Fferruptions).

THE VICECHATRMAN (SHRIMATI
SUSHMA SWARAT): Mr. Manmohan
Singh, he iz assuring yon.
{inferruptions) . . .

SHRI GURUDAS DAS GUPTA: Wh
is he gefting angry?.. .(DIferruptions).

SHRI MANMOHAN SINGH: I would
have the man dismissed...(Inferrup liong) .

SHRI GURUDAS DAS GUPTA: You
kindly dismiss the Chairman of Andhra
Bank. . . (Tferruptions) . . .

SHRI MANMOHAN SINGH: Mr.
Gurudas Das Gupta, if the Reserve Bank of
India has issued any such circular I will
dismiss the Governor... (Tferruptions) .. .

SHRI GURUDAS DAS GUPTA: On the
floor of this Parliament, I am saying this...
{terruptions) ...

SHRI MANMOHAN SINGH: You will
have to withdraw if you are wrong. ..
{Tnterruptions)...

SHRI GURUDAS DAS GUPTA: I will
not withdraw... (Fiferruptions)... I will not
withdraw.. .(Tnferruptions)...
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SHRI. MANMOHAN SINGH: I chal-
lenge- him-tQ' prove it...(Tferruptions)...

JoawiEan (siAel gumT )
ERE R el e A CC I
W A AN wET 6 WY WA WO
aaEnfraeE F11 HT agT fF s
FaH atarr{' v & | e ofr =
weET fear @ w BN
woArs wy @ A1 A 3@ ¥ S
FEAETE I Iy A o=
feafm. 5 & 1 & amw A AT
Z1 € 1wy gard &7 3 deg
ﬂ\s’ﬂ%aﬂaa ﬁnﬁwaﬁ”{”‘?l

.. {samgeR)

SHRI GURUDAS DAS GUPTA:
Madam, the point is that the counfry is
facing this. . . (Fferruptions) . . .

SHRIMATI JAYANTHI NATARA-TAN
(Tamil Nadu): On a point of order, Mudam..
{Iterruptions)... He is making a serious
charge. . .(Tferruptions), . .

THE VICE-CHAIRMAN (SHRI
MATI SUSHMA SWARAT): Heis
gaying it on the floor of the House. . .

{terruptions). ..

SHRIMATI JAYANTHI NATARA-
JAN: Madam, he has made a serious charge
and the Minister says to him: "Please show
us the papers, and prove it". So, he cannot
continue speaking. He has to show the
papers and prove it. . .(Tnferruplions). . .

THE VICE-CHAIRMAN (SHRIMATI
SUSHMA SWARAT): He says that he
will supply the papers.

SHRI GURUDAS DAS GUPTA: I am
gsaying this on. the floor of the House...
{terruptions) ...

SHRI MANMOHAN SINGH: Madam,
lie is showing a different paper... (Tin-

[ RATYA SABHA |

Discussion 320

‘terfuptions).. .Madam, he has levelled a
very serious charge that after the scam,
came to it, notice, the Reserve Bank of India
issued explicit instructions to the banks to
distort their balance sheets. 1 think this i; a
very serious charge and I think it hag grave
implications for the future of our monetary
gystem. If thh thing goes out, I think this
nation will be badly hutt. .. (Fferruptions)
... If the Reserve Bank has done it, T will
dismiss, the person . straightaway. I will
alzo resign if he can substantiate his charge.
. {Tnterruptions) .. .

=it faom  wie wesr(sT) 99
qnﬁwi’?mﬁ%wﬁw% Iz
g W A wwar @, falma w8
7 & waan |, .. (sEeEw) ..

FuRETae =TT guReT W)
wrey o iy afey |, (Jwwema) ...
SHRI RATJUBHAI A PARMAR
(Gujarat): It is not like that. . . {Hufer-
ruptions) ...
SHRI GURUDAS DAS GUPTA
Madam, I will clarify it. . . (Teferruptions)

Iqaamaw (WA gRRy Emae)
TEdM AIRMA S, WO fu =N
A wmar & B g oedw Femd
T & T fwid % § 4% fqqas
AE @ 3, feH F@ f SoE-de
fererd® @ATEC | Wel SU FT I8
wEaT # f we dweq ffww o .

(=) .. wEEr S wm dfeu
T & mn’taﬁsq | OF faae
(==wm) ..

SHRI GURUDAS DAS GUPTA
I-stand by it... (Teferruptions)... Madam,
T stand by it. 7.fInterruptions) ,. Madam, I
stand by it.. .(Titerruiptions)...

B sl wgww oo o¥H, A
UF R R TRt L. g
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FIEARAG (ofred quRT 0w ) ¢
aar & ? aifam

Wt MR aRAT Ay q_T I
TH g & A A Sy |tk

. (s amA)
ITEWTTA (AR aEmT w )
TAR ff, AL A HARAT W M
T8 R 1 TR A AT S A
St A9s waw # &f |
SHRI MANMOHAN SINGH: No. This
is a very different charge... (Tterriptions) .

.Thig is a very different charge
{terruptions,)...

JATARTAN sftqal  (|ERT THOR )
mEr o, ww feas afa &

Ml o
-
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aY a1y § S g8 o FET § fF AR
0§ TE@s WY AT FW 5 a1 99
TxarAw Fr faar 9= Wi s sfr i
g ¥ qeq awEnd STEN ) A
oy fa3aw & fae® AT 9T m
ugmhmaaaw&amﬁaﬁ

frayydfogiag 7 @ gL
IR} ... |
SHRI GURUDAS DAS GUPTA:

Madam, I have been here in this House for
more than seven years and I know what the
responsibility of a Member iz and I also
know what the responsibility of a Minister
is.. (nterruptions) ...

SHRIMATI JAYANTHI NATARA-
JAN: You show the papers to him...
{Iiterruptions)...

SHRI GURUDAS DAS GUPTA:
Madam, I wish there were not many Vice-
Chairman and Deputy Minister in the

House... (Tnferruptions)... I understand that
every Member has a right to speak. ..
{tterrupUons)...

SHRI S. K. T. RAMACHANDRAN
(Tamil Nadu): You have made certain
gerious allegations.. (Tnferruptions) ... You
substantiate them . .. (Tnferruptions!) ..

THE VICE-CHAIRMAN (SHRIMATI
SUSHMA SWARAT): Let him complete his
reply. You are not allowing him...
{terruptions)...

mT T F@ew ar afe 1.,
()
ST ave W sﬁ%ﬁ?ﬁ%‘, g 9% iﬁé
wE d W @ @t %y IRt
walg & aifwg ... (H=E)
AT Ffen | IRET S| 2T S
#4 x2 TET wawW 9 fRQ E,
oY JeY ST AT A

SHRI GURUDAS DAS GUPTA: Madam,
only wish that the Mem-berg are allowed to
give their assessment of the situation. I zaid
that after the exposure, ther, have been
clear-cut instructions to ensure that the
banks do not show the real state of affairs in
the balance-sheets. I not only stated this, but
I gave an ex-ample.
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THE VICE-CHAIRMAN (SHRIMATI
SUSHMA SWARAT): You are repeating
it.

SHRI JAGESH DESAL In the case of
Bank of Karad, action has been taken. It is
more than enough. He cannot say like
this... (Tnferruptions)

SHRI GURUDAS DAS GUPTA:
Madam, what iz this?

SHRI JAGESH DESAL How can he say
that itis being manipulated?

SHRI GURUDAS DAS GUPTA:
Madam, I wish my right iz protected. As a
matter of instance, I gave Andhra Bank. A,
first instance, I gave Andhra Bank.

SHRI MANMOHAN SINGH: No, no.
{Interruptions) . ..

QUAATERR (Wt GEAT R ) ;
aedy S, o fAAE o W afsg
... (TEEa) .

SHRI VIREN J. SHAH: Madam, I am on
a point of order. (Iiterruptions).

THE VICE-CHAIRMAN (SHRIMATI
SUSHMA SWARAT: Kindly =it down.
There i, a point of order.

=it dw g e 2 (I 9¥E):
HITH F g1 AFATE . (Fmaara)
afY TR AW A (I AR ¢
I FF AT A B, I A war
¥ - ... (FmaETR) ...
SHRI MANMOHAN SINGH: You
produce that leiter.

THE VICE-CHAIRMAN (SHRIMATI
SUSHMA SWARAT): Thereiz a point of
order. Let me hear that.

SHRI GURUDAS DAs GUPTA:
Madam, I said and I am repeatiag. I say
that clear-cut instructions have been given.
(terruptiong). 1 say that clear-cut
instructions have been given. . .

SHRI MANMOHAN SINGH: I an?
SHRI GURUDAS DAS GUPTA....
to ensurethat the banks donot show
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the real state of affairs. As an example, I
gave the instance of the Andhra Bank
{Tterruptions).

THE VICE-CHAIRMAN (SHRIMATI
SUSHMA SWARAT); There is a point of
order. Let me hear that.

SHRI MANMOHAN SINGH: I an?
gorry, he cannot be allowed to get away
with it. .. (Gferruptions).

THE VICE-CHAIRMAN (SHRI-MATI
SUSHMA SWARAT)Y Let me hear the
point of order.

SHRI VIREN J1. SHAH: Madam, me
point of order is that the hon. Member has
gaid that a Member has a right to make a
statement here. My question iz: Can any
Member make an assertion or a stafement
making allegations whicii cannot be
substantiated. And here iz a question of
substanfiating something in which so far
Mr. Gurudas Das Gupta has not succeeded.
He iz going back to Andhra Bank. Nobody
iz disputing about Andhra Bank. The point
iz about the Reserve Bank giving a directive
to distort the balance-sheets. And till now
there is no substantiation of that. Are we
going to go on with that or are we moving
from that?

ITATHR (wwAi gERAT T@TW )
FE A1 I MAE AT KT g
2, 39 9 A ¥ w0 ¥ A% a7
IRT AqAT TG |

{Tnterruptions)

@i qaEa g sgmafear .
#EEAT, ar A TEE  FEE S
sl yatfod ®¥ AT WRw & AT
A 1 3W AW ¥ qEW AR W
TR WM ST @O 1 omye Sy
sarford wd feUr wT wwar @ &
|59 ¥ ATEY ARG Q. (suEmE)

SHRI MANMOHAN SINGH: It is am.
anti-national act to level such charges
against the Central monetary-authority of
the country.

{Interruptions) .

SHRI 5 JAIPAL REDDY: Madam ..
{Tterruptions)
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THE VICE-CHAIRMAN (SHRIMATI
SUSHMA SWARAT; Yes, Mr. Jaipal

Reddy.
SHRI S. JAIPAL REDDY; Madam, I
would like to make a submission. If I

understood Gurudas Das Guptaji correctly,
he did say that the RBI gave instructions...

THE VICE CHAIRMAN (SHRIMATI
SUSHMA SWARAT): He said, clear-cut
instructions.

SHRI S. JATPAL REDDY; But...

SHRI MANMOHAN SINGH: After ths
scam.

SHRI SUBRAMANIAN SWAMY:
After the scam came to their notice.

SHRI 5. JATPAL REDDY: He did not
gay whether the instructions were written or
oral. (Tferrupfions) Let us fry and
understand We all makp a common
endeavour. We are not falking at cross
purposes now. He cited the instance of
Andhra Bank ar proof of that. So, his
aszertion is ar exercise in extrapolation.

SHRI MANMOHAN SINGH: No,
This is not frue. He did not say this; thing.
{terruptions)

SHRI GURUDAS DAS GUPTA; Ma-
dam, T have made a statement. I repeat my
statement. There have been instruc-tons not
to show... (Iterruptions)

oft Tty AIM A2A ;. USH, I[N
T T W oA A (maad) .
r aw frar ... (aaWrT) .. WX
ga AmAg #wEt S F %A BFo¥w
q7g BT IEAEF ITF qMA W@ AMC,
gq Frears F8 .. (cg|rw)

SHRI GURUDAS DAS GUPTA: This
type of impatience will lead the counfry
nowhere. The point i, I an-a responsible
Member. Madam, I said . . . (Taferruptions)

Fraaran (ftadt sgq7 TUA):
oig @ dfsn o 0F e afe
qezie oY, R Aw@ W fam
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wat St F &4, foaay #Y o g
f& amY 0% = @mET £ AR A
I I AT qIeAT TR ) O§
7 A g B E fF g e arf =
a0 | # OmWy a@ gRd Sy g
f& o7 ag AR fea s qT A
& & 98 Tar &7 gonew asq 317

SHRI GURUDAS DAS GUPTA:
Madam, the point is... (Interruptions)

6.00 P.ML

SHRI GURUDAS DAS GUPTA: Let
there be an investigation. (In*-ferruptions).
No, I am not withdrawing it.

of Uy Alw Tz . (RquTA)
SHT ATET HiTAT Arfge | . . (ugEE)

ITEARAR (iR qURT WUNA)
A W W OA™Y TdMET B ...
(=maa)

SHRI MANMOHAN SINGH: 1 seek
your protection. This is not a party matter.
Early in the morning when Dr. M. M. Joshi
was speaking, he himself I think laid down
the broad parameters and I must say most
people hav, spoken with great restraint. We
are talking about the country's monetary
system. Reserve Bank of India may have
made mistakes. The first two circulars that
Mr. Gurudas Dasz Gupta was quoting did
not accuse the Reserve Bank of wilful,
fraudulent intent. Now what he said
amounts to charging the Reserve Bank of
India with deception that it deliberat-fy
issued the circular for falsifying the
accounts. I think if this thing goes out of the
House, it has grave consequences for our
country's  reputation  internally  and
externally. I cannot allow this.

SHRI 8. K. T. RAMACHANDRAN;
This should be expunged.

SHRI JAGESH DESAI, They want to
create a confusion.
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SHRIP. UPENDRA .Andhra Pradesh) : I
am on a point of order. If the hon. Member
is not able to substantiate, that should not
go on record and it should be expunged.

IR (1AAT qRAT TN )
I wwh A Ag ¥ maAdw
*°, wfa 8 § gt fooafs e
T ARy el SeqiA ofasw 3,
aras & faagr &+

SHRI TAGESH DESAL No, he must

withdraw. It will have repercussions
throughout the country.

THE VICE-CHAIRMAN (SHRIMATI
SUSHMA SWARAT): This is what I am

gaying.

FIY TF geHefHUzT AH BT Twd
SRR S G U A
(cHgrR) saw HE g W€
... (coEE®) .,

SHRIMATI KAMLA SINHA (Bihar) :
He has already substantiated by quoting...

IJTHATEAR (>t GuuT W)
AT AT, TF q@ F ARAE Jg-
QA TEHafa0e FTWAGE |

SHRI S. K. T. RAMACHANDRAN; He
iz a responsible Member. He should
withdraw. {Iterruptions) .

THE VICE-CHATRMAN (SHRIMATI
SUSHMA SWARAT: Mr. Bommai, are
you on a point of order?

SHRI SOMAPPA <+ R. BOMMAI
(Orissa); Yes. My submission is, Mr.
Gurudas Das Gupta has made a certain
allegation, a charge that instructions were
given by the Reserve Bank to manipulate
the balance-sheet. Whether he substantiated
the charge or not iz the question before you.
In my view, when he quoted the example of
Andhra Bank where the representative of
the Reserve Bank and the representative of
the Finance Ministry colluded with the
Chairman to manipulate the balance-sheet,
what
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does it amount to? Instructions were there
to them, may be oral...(Tnterrupiions). But
instructions were there. Let me complete.
Now what is the inference? If the
representative of the Finance Minister and
the representative of the Reserve Bank
agree with the Chairman of the bank to
manipulate the balance-sheet, what does it
mean? And under whose instruction this is
done? Therefore, Mr. Gupta has
substantiated the charge... (Iiferruptions) .
Let me compl efe.

THE VICE-CHAIRMAN (SHRIMATI
SUSHMA SWARAT): Let him complete;
he iz speaking. Let him complete.

SHRI SOMAPPA R. BOMMAT: The
Finance Minister iz talking of patriotizsm.
He iz talking of the interest of the nation.
Now, the whole thing is known throughout
the world. This scam is known to
everybody. You have lost your credibility
in the outside world. (Interruptions) .

SHRI MANMOHAN SINGH; He ha,
not substantiated it. (Tnferruptions)

SHRI SOMAPPA R, BOMMAIL You
have lost your credibility. (Tnterruptions)

SHRI S. K. T. RAMACHANDRAN:
You are responsible for it. You have
mismanaged the country. (Tiferruptions) .
You have mno right to speak
{terruptions).

SHRI SOMAPPA R. BOMMAL
Madam, let me complete. (Frferruptions) .

SHRI V. NARAYANASAMY: Mr.
Bommai is a senior leader. He should
understand. (fterruptions). The Andhra
Bank issue is different. The Reserve Bank
of India isssue is different .

SHRI S. K. T. RAMACHANDRAN:
‘What iz Mr. Bommai's point of order.
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b JTRATERN. AT GART TR
arqs oY, wry &g g 4
f& feax st mw s Foed
M FT FAIF AT mIE HOHHY
qw Ty ¥ § & W afwa W
¥ AT F AR A HF FORT
ag whg 91 fF ;A om IEEr
gaeifenz @, &€ @S AT
amw W g, w sk wvm
RC L g arars difas feaad
&1 §Ia ATIF 919 &, AT WY TAE-
oz e qr wewr wgAar 1 Aq
Igr 4r f5 ma@fmezr awwa Q@
fagr Fwa 0 zfEn, 1 wHeadt
g wEf 4@ A g ). (TmAEmE)

AN. HON. MEMBER: Any allegation that
cannot be substantiated must be withdrawn.

{Tnterruptions)

ITART G (=NwA) AaEan e )
At aqr ¥ ag war g, § ok W@
gEEr I oEEm fE o ot s
w7 & ZEH AT nhady F1a Al
2 saf  agi ¥ o vamdw AR 8
"gwar | 74 frRiez fear fw ag
frezr 3T &, ag fasgr 7@ 3T =
Foar 0 a7 W oWy oW sEw
gAY o A T G AT
fe #m gEAr Tt § o1 ag i
fﬁaﬁau‘gmﬂwmél LEl
‘qmat & fF zH oAamA F oom
AIFHT W FZT @ AW W | FH
forg dgav Fr fF AT WY S9w
# 27 ®WTOW &7 e wrfET w7
. { o)

st g Fag L CULL
Tﬁmmaﬁ% qY S
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IIGATcEE (siad qu | )
AT g & AT F & feedy foane
3o awt< &fge, IaEr  AEg
aifag 1.7 FifFe

st gtw g wgmabar .
wla  #ET ®Hic s A
F TAE ... ()

YTAATEU (il qanT =W ) ¢
AT F G6T Fifaw FF® 4T w6t
wad e g, .. (Fwauw)

SHRI MANMOHAN SINGH: I would zay
that what Mr. Gupta and what Mr. Bommai
have gzaid are hollow. They have not
substantiated. {Inferruptions)

SHRIMATI JAYANTHI NATARA-JAN.
Madam, I am on a point of order.
{ Interruptions)

SHRI P. UPENDRA: Madam, I want to
point this out. It arises out of your ruling.
{Interruptions). You say that it is for the
Finance Minister to rebut it or disprove it. It is
not correct. {Interruptions)

THE VICE-CHATRMAN (SHRIMATI
SUSHMA SWARAT):  Mrs.  Jayanthi
Natarajan iz on a point of order.
(terruptions)

SHRIMATI JAYANTHI NATARAJAN:
Madam, my point or order is thiz I would like
to draw your attention to rule 261. It says:

"If the Chairman is of opinion that a
word or words has * have been used in
debate which is or are defamatory or
Indecent or unpatliamentary or
undignified, h, may, in his dizscretion,
order that such word or words be
expunged from the proceedings of the
Council."

My point of order is,.. + {(Interrupttons)
You cannot gay what my point of order, is. I
cannot say what you want me to say. Madam,
you zaid that it was not unparliamentary
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[Shrimati Jayanthi Natarajan]

My point iz, what h, said iz defamatory. It
is about the Gowvernor of the  Reserve
Bank, of India.

SHRI PRAMOD MAHATAN; Un. der
thiz rule, his entire speech is defamatory.
The whole speech must be expunged.
{.Interruptions)

SHRIMATI JAYANTHI NATARATAN:
Madam, I have not finished. The Governor
of Reserve Bank is not here in this House to
defend himszelf. The Finance Minister has
gone so far to say that if these charges are
proved, he will dismiss the Reserve Bank.
Governor. '"Now the career and reputation of
a man is involved. You ar, making
allegations against him and if you do not
substantiate... (Interruptions) . The Member
hag protection under the privileges of this
House, but if he had made the same
statement outside,’ he could have been
dragged through the court.

IAAATEAF (SAHAT RAAT ¢ 0T ) =
W O® AW s FT W O IR
qammﬁ%’r‘aqm%ﬁwg
9 oFadR B FFAT B ...

SHRI M. M. TACOB: Just one sentence
Madam, before you give your ruling.

If an allegation made on the floor of this
House iz not substantiated, it must be
expunged Jrom the record of the Houge. If
he iz not withdrawing, it must be expunged.

ofy fasw wix aredt : WERE,

anﬁaaaéﬁrsmrﬁw F &
qia o @ Wm FE TR
¥ 8@ § oo oy oewn_ g
qutw TR T & i frasa
3 fv oW ¥ AMR 9T TEME
TR w4 & 5w fod &% N

C ¥ oY wAm fafasdt #t 9

s q
g mfewfal ¥ SR ATl &
qAe wT S, gt s dmr @
mwm%,ﬂgwﬂwﬁ%
(sa=aiw)
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ITRATRS (sitadi aat oW
4g T @Er U AT ag g
A A3 WFW, WO AT anH F
A wE . (saamd)

Yes, Mr. Dipen Ghosh, you wanted to say
gsomething. (Hferruptions). Mr. Bommai,
you have taken your time. I am identifying
Mr. Dipen Ghosh.

SHRI DIPEN GHOSH: Mr. Gurudas
Das Gupta has stated that the Reserve
Bank of India has issued certain
instructions to a certain bank, pertaining to
certain things. It may b, right or wrong, it
may b, baszed on incorrect information or
half truth. It may be either way, but the
Minister has rebutted it. Both have gone on
record and the maiter is over.

THE VICE-CHATRMAN (SHRIMATI
SUSHMA SWARATJ): That is what I was
gaying. I was going a step ahead that he
will have another opportunity to rebut
these charges at the time of reply.
{(Interruptions). Yes, Mr. Morarka.

SHRI KAMAT MORARKA: I think the
heat generated on the issue is
disproportionate. Thiz whole issue is full of
allegations. Everyday they are speaking of
Harshad Mehta who has no recourse to
answer here. This iz an accepted norm of
this House that we should not make
allegations against a person who cannot
defend himself in the House, but
Government officials do not fall in that
category. They have their Minister to rebut
on their behalf any charges, howsoever
unfounded they may be. Particularly in thi,
case the Governor of Reserve Bank in the
press inferviews ha, been muchi more
indiscreet against politicians. So, nobody
should object, to it. The Minister is fully
within his right to rebut these charges.
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gEA dqr9 H #f1 §T faAar ) o
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IS AW, A avit =en g owg
afry frg awT o sare & 99
a9 G GFE TFATW F qT @
T IOF1 @€7 FE g9q § | gad
HE TH dm agf & fasy @
TIATA € | ag fggr W@ &9
3 E 1 (wgayw) oM wET A
AAAF & AT AG ! (SW@ER) ALY

qAA ¥ T2 AAWr garg  @niAEe
Dr Subramanian Swamy, I am calling you

to speak. Not on thiz ;I am calling you to
participatg in the debate. .. {Inferruptions)

qAEIG LT AT HIT aga A
9% F 0oWww wyd uwfw war
#qfAq 1 wT  gEgROIA  TETAY AT
TN ) (e

o QAU HEHE  ( FTFAM) ©
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¥ 988 [Fa0 3]0 A3 | FT
A g dAt AT ¥ w9 o@}¥ H
3737 f3ar ar Ar 97 w3 uv
7 F qRT qA H @ @ A oqu
orsaras witar 2 f& @@t 9 T
qf3T &1 FA  9rEY AR FME |
ag oAT FIAT {RAT & F I W
afzz &1 fAAtnr o® gY owar g
(3#a 174 )

TTARTERA (=AAA! qawT AT )
Premare % & stvet mwfy Adt 2
W oy 1 (TR
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Tto AIUT WEAR AT WAL
Af wxA oF FaE fx oag s
FT fAain a0 srow gor g ar @ ?
()
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% frogare # maat @8 3 W@
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Tjo wATT  WFHW
® fawmmm  § #R
(g7

DA He
WETRG E )

STEATER (aftwal gunT wWUR )
s faow wE¥ ¥ owa @ R
A wm gEw famm & owEg
This is not the Zero Hour... (Tiafer-
ruptionst) .,

SHRI V. NARAYANASAMY:
Madam, I demand ... .. {Tnferrup.
Uons) ...

SHRI SUBRAMANIAN SWAMY: It
is going on. .. {Tferruptions) ...

FAGAT AT (sTrEA qER &N )
g% fedz % @@ AT FE 3T
g g | (uan) St faww
% WAT §Iq 'F  WwA § 3FF
parar fHar 4 faga &7 a9 &

waafa & ag‘r % @ £ 1 fagmia
1 mqufy 7@ ¥ fs&a = A
ST Aa a‘r?vr arfaem | (swear)

S qU-zvita oy wamadwe
1z F1E gEATEL A fae T
§ ¥ (maar)

+t wa@ig PR FqT (IFT
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(=a=era )

SIANT AN (A INTAT qAAT el ):
a4 Amsl wARd A 2
W g ) (Waew)  TH wAA ST
faws figy ¥ amA g @ AN
I Fm 9T TOFT I AFAE
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(siraat quat o)

# fummiaz &t wwly a8 ¥ @
g1 (Wmaara)

SHRI V. NARAYANASAMY; We
demand a statement from the Government.
.. (terruptions) ...

THE VICE-CHAIRMAN (SHRI-
MATI SUSHMA SWARAT: I am not
permitting you to raise this issue. -No Dr.
Subramani an Swamy.

SHRI 5. 5. AHLUWALIA: Tt iz a very
important issue... (Tferruptions) ...

SHRI SUBRAMANIAN SWAMY: You
cannot hear me... {Tnferruptions) ...

IrEs e (sftaEl qaE )
FLOIH  TAAET ST, AT JATT AT
g Gy avfas . 8§ g3 W g

o+ q¥xha Vag =wgeafem
77 9§ TIH AAT & ) (TWAA)

o WATE WIA@  agi %
tfzx F71 fanior 21 w@r & @ A#
T g AEeT & ) (FEam)

IqaRraa (fad auwnt amoaw ).
ag gau fasw § 1 =4 aww
aF fawr @aw ¥ wEA 2 1 W
®q F gAET ¥ F 1 Ag o
w0 % fradt & frar gan & f
uw faew . aaqrer g1 W7 A9 gEw
fag frmr wid ) & e mnfa
A & @ 0 (smmnw) A
ter=f’r AT AT TN FT 4B |
(maaww) ag fawg sarA & am
a5 A AFFIM | F A mug
fuaias £ gaufa 38 3 o 0
(sagara)

sft wigens FNAT @A (s
g2w) s w7 AZ wT WA §, TW A
Rz gt wifgr | sEFr TF wX
T FI T AFHAT 1 (smAEE) |

[RATYA SABHA]

Discussion 336

Ut ST NS
Sl S, L Db,

.4-(3’6 el

gaaweas (sfma aRw @A) ¢
ot fawa #Ew ¥ amA , 9§ wWS
2 W gF  afwdm 0 fasaiEs
1 pAwfa #gf gAY (ete)

A WgwmET gAY @A
TFETRTA Ay wifgu ) wadT e
=rfgd 1 (swEwE) |

d'u—’“.fw!*(:)’,»‘ld"’.d
I—J’l&‘ 4—@0‘)&&,&,‘.’""! 4_
=« qimws oy wpRaifem G

gh g fael § fF Todto &FIX
7 ag aqv wfex fabr & afams
2 & & AT Fuame I & =59

@ g ... (FE)

FAAWISAA (oftee! AERT AN )
W qvg ¥ A9 § a8 waen A Y
AT | ¥ SFR ¥ fyewET a
4TT | T Og APHIR wAAT g ar
™ feqz & #wa g9 & &
TME F AN ) ¥ ABIT ¥ H TW
fagy q¢ @ TE =4y v =R

gmEoEy TET oY W &ifan.
() | T frud ox fede @mm
g‘TwrﬂEﬁﬂNinz AT W 11
aF qF FARE

o RAUT qgew © ¥z W A
# T@ET & favaqm #§ @ar +fEd
e agm afEd f$ a8 WA Ty
g owr A § = owny wsd g
@ 3F, a & oA a4y &, & &
fa &g . ... (s;awd) o

JIQATARX HwA QT A0S )
TH fauw =1 Wy arE § I3 Aw §

T[] Transliteration in Arabic Script.
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I am on my legs. Kindly it down. I am on
my legs. Kindly sit down.

a7 w3 fHgr g wrddwma o gafag
g 51X 9" 9T gEAr A1 Gay §
ar R = feEdr w1 @w A
AT | sEF A”R "WET WIT 1)
g% @ W W9 weET aEd #
d 8w dsy & fae ¥ o faww
qeq ¥ gmy 9w ¥ g Fed
ger wfgr . . (smEEw ) ) g
qF St I® FEW TRy §
Yes, Mr. Jacob, do you want to say
gsomething? If you want to say something, I
would not object. What do you want to
say? (Mferruptions).

SHRI M. M. JACOB; I was only
listening to the demand made by the hon.
Members. (Iinterruptions)

THE VICE-CHAIRMAN (SHRI
MATI SUSHMA SWARAT):
Let him say something. I have given
him the permission.

SHRI M. M. JACOB: I wasg listening to
the demand made by the hon. Members
about the condifion in Ayodhya. They were
alleging that the construction has been
started in Ayodhya. I wil certainly get back
immediately I will go out and find out the
truth and comeback to you.

e (S gET T
T WAWT Wa A T W AT
aifgd | E Wt oft ¥ ag foar @
fe & go9mr A7 o1 w &1 &
JI X wY AT F ) GEAT HEY
con {aEm)
He has said it. He is going to collect the
information.

SHRI V. NARAYANASAMY: He
shuold come back in five minutes and tell
this House about it

[9TULY, 1992 ] Discussion 338

THE VICE-CHAIRMAN (SHRI
MATI SUSHMA SWARATY):
I do not know. I cannot fix the time-
limit that he must come within five
-minutes. How can I fix the time-limit?
He is a Minister in your Government.
You will have the information. Let the

wg WA St w3 AL WE M
T g Ay oW @ § A e
IS FE  wRA W HET
R OF g Ag femz W At W

st gzt wife ( A9W )
wEtEAT, a8 a0 MW ARAT F 4

Igawreas (fwell FowT faan):

qgW WAAT ¥, @At AY My W@ S

qqT ®W T § ) wT §% g WAl

ST oo § qa dF F@l 8FF KT oWWA
agy g ?

The Home Minister has gone to collect the

information. He will come bark to the House.

wT  wEw &1 w&fma @ !

Home Minister come with the informati on.

g @F g Aar St med #
qIA 3§ qq AF FEO AgH SwAl |
off gagwmeaw @ S wmq difed
... (wwew) | 3@ TR F | A
ggT F1 Os9d F4A ! FEA &
amy ez fede 39 W e o w9
T Wew W G WHAI WA Jq T
7 fede = @ ... (==EW)
W fafeer sta oF e ®T AAT
g7 v g fedz e/ @

Yes, Dr. Subramaman Swamy.

SHRI SUBRAMANIAN SWAMY: I
cannot hear myself. Hi«w can I speak?
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| |1 &um 7L, (FWAEA). . .
@ T F, e /WA 1y Fg F
THRIRUH FAFE FLH  TATA |1

SHRI SUBRAMANIAN SWAMY: It
appears that I am gonig to say something
which Members do not want to..
{Interruptions)
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FE MW E | FTaF T AN AR
grew W agy ¥ |wr oy St
fedz & foy grow & amy §
& IAM U7 FE SO0 |
Fifad :

11

34

Dr. Swamy, you start speaking Otherwise I
will call Prof. Saurin Bhattacharya.

st waar W@ @ g Wl
FY aaTEH 1

we want a statement frorr the Minister just
now. The House should be adjourned till the
Home Minister comes here. (Tferruiptions)

SHRI SUBRAMANIAN SWAMY: You

call the Marshal and have them evicted
{terruptions) .

Faawead (R g anaw)
gawery Tardy Sy & e fars
93 At MR fRET FT I foRrE
gz aff et 1 (RAETE) . . w
g FIER W W A 78 3
ey | . (eraR) L

*it qadeEe wifear o*

uRsuy (e gom L) ¢
wE adt WY weHr AN g d N
=

st gimEss fag smoarfeon

Y gamr wfam ¥

Iawreue (»iAat ey ) ¢
M TR Faer $Y ) 99
7 % dlawr T ¥ 39 A WAy
st fawr & T a% SOF) gNE 4
o ffed ‘

SHRI H. HANUMANTHAPPA: So far
the Business Advizory Committee ha, not
met, they have not yet deo-ded that we
should =it beyond 6

*Not recorded,
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o'clock. So we cannot sit beyond 6 o'clock.
Y ou should adjourn the .House.

SOME HON. MEMBERS: Yes.

SHRI H. HANUMANTHAFPA: Nrw
you can adjust the House The business can
be taken up tomorrow. .. (Inferruptions) ..
Yesterday, with tr.p consent of tne Members
the sitting of the House was extended. The
Business Advisory Committee has pot vet
decided about it. So you adjourn the House.
.. iliterrupivim)..

SHRI S. JAIPAC REDDY- The Chair
has identified me.

Madam, [ think the Members are
exercised over a very legitimate and urgent
issue. The Home Minister deemed it fit to
respond and he went out to get the
information. But then

[ 9 JULY, 1992 |
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the importance of the issue- is so
cverarching, the Members are not prepared
to transact any other business. I think the
Chair must take note of this mood of the
House. .. (Interrupttons). ..

THE VICE-CHAIRMAN (SHRI
MATI SUSHMA SWARAD):
If the House is in no moed to sit and
transact the business, I adjourn the
House till eleven of the clock tomor
row. This debate will be taken up
on Tuesday, not on Monday, because
on Monday there is  Presidential
election.

The House then adjourned at thirty-two
minutes past six of the clock till eleven of
the clock on Friday, the 10th July, 1992.
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